

From: "Tyler Nolen" <tnolen@nefrc.org>  
Sent: Tue, 14 Jul 2026 11:07:08 -0400 (EDT)  
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Data Center Discussion SB-484 & SB-180  
To: "terry suggs" <terry.suggs@putnam-fl.gov>

---

Hello Sir,

I was listening to your BOCC meeting and heard a speaker mention the relationship between SB 484 and SB 180. As part of Nassau County's data center research effort, the County invited a representative from Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A., a law firm specializing in local government law, to present on that topic.

You may already be following the Nassau County Fact-Finding Committee, but I wanted to pass along the recording of that presentation in case you find it helpful. You can view it using the link below.

Please let me know if there's anything our office can do to support your efforts.

[https://nassaufl.granicus.com/player/clip/2370?view\\_id=2&redirect=true](https://nassaufl.granicus.com/player/clip/2370?view_id=2&redirect=true)

Respectfully,

Tyler Nolen  
Special Projects Coordinator/Emergency Preparedness Planner  
Northeast Florida LEPC Coordinator  
Northeast Florida Regional Council  
Phone: (904) 715-0423  
**Jesse Ball duPont Center**  
**40 E Adams Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202**

*Stay up to date with NEFRC by joining to our newsletter: [Click Here to Join](#)*